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2008-12-22 11:46:30 PST 13234467472 From: Tony Burroughs

FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383
FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-12-22 11:46:09 PST
RE FL SOS - LZ order # 7260573

COVER MESSAGE

Laoas }
Fax 323.337.0742] thurroughs@legalzoom.cormwww.legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywkxf i) &
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

Tony Burroughs | Spedial Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 | =
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This transmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of~the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by olhers is striclly prohibited. If you are not the intended _f‘:
recipient (or authorized fo receive for the ;

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/08). Prices, fealures, terms and
conditions are subject to change withoul nolice.
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From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizC opier1 @legalzoom.com)
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 1:34 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW EFAX . COM
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To: Page 3oi5 2009-12-22-11:46:30 PST 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs
COVER LETTER
TO: Registration Scction

Division of Corporstions:

sunsecr. OCEAN BREEZE WEDDINGS AND EVENTS, LLC

(Name ot Limited Liability Company)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s)-are.submiled for, fling.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the Toliowing:

Tony Burroughs

{Mame at 'erson}

l.egalzoom.com, Inc.

(FiawCompeany)

7083 Hollywood Elvd., Suite 180

—t )
T =
M =)
o iy
d il .
[Address) o Y
™D 'f;“'""
Los Angeles, CA 90028 ™ v
' {City/State und Zip Code), = ‘ !"
s
For further information concerning this mapter, please cail: N
Tony Burroughs
.o (Name of Person)

at (323 y:862-8600

(Area Code & Daytime Teleplane Nunber)

Enclased isa-check- fir the Tallowing mx.\c;u‘n;: '-.:~._
[CJs25.00 FitingFee [ ]530.00 Filing Fee & [7]$55.00 Filing Fee &
. - Cenificate of Stalus

[]$60.00 Tiling Fee,
Certifies] Cupy Certificule of Slatus &
{nkcBtional copy-is enclosed) Certified Clopy

'MAILING ADDRESS: ..~
Registration Section

(additional copy is enclosed)

. STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
. . _ Ragisiration-Section
1division of Corporations -~ - T L - Division of Conporations
PO, Bux 6327 IR . Clifion Building
Tallghassee. FL 32314 -

2661 Bxecutive Center Circle
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO .
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

OCEAN BREEZE WEDDINGS AND EVENTS, LLC

{ Tthe Limited Lmhill r Company as |t naw a

ears on our vecards.

The Aricles of Organization for this Limited Liability Cosnpany were {iled on 04/27/2009
Florids docurnent number _LOS0Q00040463

and assigned

This amendment is submitted 1o amend the following:

A, If amending name, eater the new name of the limited linbility company here:

The new name must be distinguishable and end with the wards “Limited Liability Company,” the-designation “LLC" or the abbreviation
“LLCM

sy red
Tl e
ceoE L
B. If amending the vegistered agent andfor re;,lstered office address on our records, enter the harnu;g}f the nfe!:v
afstered agent and/or g dress here: i o s
AT NI
SRR
Teom
Nane of New Registered Apent: = f_m :
‘Mew Registered Office Address: A
(Enter Florida sereat address)
, Florida
(City} yip Codyy
New Registered Agents Signature if changing Repistered Apent;

1 hereby aecept the appoinimer ax registered agent and agrec 1o el in this capacity.  further agree To comply with
the provisions of all sfatutes relative to the proper and complete performance of s dusies, aed [ oo familiae wirh aned
accept: the obligations of my position as registered agem as provided for in Chapter 608, 1.5 Or, if this documeni is

.‘mmg filed to merely reflect a change in-the regisicred office address, hereby.confirm that the dimited Fiability .
company has been notified in writing of this change.

(I Changing Registered Agent, Bignature of New Regisfered Agent)

Page 1 of 2



To: Page Sof 5 2009-12-22 11:46:30 PST 13234487473 From: Tony Burroughs
Ll 1 -

14 amcndihg the Managers or Managing Members oncour records, enter the tithe, myme, and addresy of euch Manager
or Managing Member being added ov removed freq pur records:

MGR = Monager

MGRM .= Managing Member
Title Name Address Twpe of - Aclion
MGR SANDRA D HARRISON 612 KENSINGTON CT.

™ Add
FORT WAL TON.BEACH FEL 32647 .|

[7} Kemove

[T} Ada
Ej Remove

e D Auld
: D [emoye

LGRS
D Tumave

Dr\dd_
__I __Ichmvc

[ ]Add
:] KRemove

D. If amending any other information, enter change(s) here: (Aelach additional sheets, if necessary.)

e
T %;"_:“,
L d]
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e =1
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e M2
s
T
oI
e
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Duted V2 VX 2009

Signaire ol a member or authozed Tepresentalive of a member

AMANDA L PETERSON, manager ,
Typed or printed name of signee

Page 2 of 2

Filing Fec: $25.00 .



